NEW JERSEY LAW SCHOOL,
33 EAST PARK STREET
NEWARK, N. J.

RICHARD D.CURRIER DR&S\DEN;; THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

CHARLES M_.MASON,DEAN OF THE LAW SCHOOL

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

January 21, 1927

B. M, Alexander, Esquire,

Secretary, Literary and Debating Society
MeGill University

328 Sherbrcoke Street, W.

Montreal, Canada

Dear Sir:

Apropos of our forthcoming debate, Richard D. Currier,
President of New Jersey Law School, has wr itten the Honorable
Vincent Massey, inviting him to preside at the meeting between
McGill University and New Jersey Law School at Newark, on Febru-
ary 18the Mr. Currier wrote Mr. Massey after having learned that
he would occupy his post as Canadian Ambassador to this country

early in February.

It has occurred to us that if it were possible for you
to do so, you might commmnicate with your President, Sir Arthur
Currie, informing him of the invitation extended by President Currier,
and suggesting that it might help us in securing Mr. Massey for this
particular occasion if Sir Arthur, as President of MeGill, would
extend a similar invitation. We shall greatly appreciate anything
you feel that you might be able to do in aiding us to secure the
Honorable Vincent Massey as presiding officer for our proposed debate.

Very truly youwrs,

el H Zesel

Debate Coach




